

# Seaford Town Council

MINUTES of the meeting of the Golf & The View Committee held at The View at Seaford Head, Southdown Road, Seaford, BN25 4JS on Tuesday 3<sup>rd</sup> September 2019 at 7.00pm.

#### **Present:**

Councillors A Latham (Chair), M Brown (Vice-Chair), J Cash, J Edson, M Everden, R Hayder & M Hayder.

Mr James Corrigan - Town Clerk (Seaford Town Council)

Mr Fraser Morley – Golf Professional

Mr Simon Lambert – Head Greenkeeper (Seaford Town Council)

Ms Ashleigh Nicholson– Assistant Manager, The View (Seaford Town Council)

Mr Alan Miller (Seaford Head Golf Club)

No members of the public

# **G08/09/19** Apologies for Absence and Declaration of Substitute Members

Apologies for absence were received from Mr C Nicol (General Manager at The View), Mr Eddie Martin (Seaford Head Golf Club) and Councillors R Morland & N Adil.

#### G09/09/19 Disclosure of Interests

No declarations were made of discloseable pecuniary interests or interests other than pecuniary interests as defined under the Seaford Town Council Code of Conduct and the Localism Act 2011, in relation to matters on the agenda.

### G10/09/19 Public Participation

There was no public participation.

### G11/09/19 Head Greenkeeper's Report

The Committee considered report 60/19 presenting an update on the maintenance of the golf course and asked questions of the Head Greenkeeper.

It was **RESOLVED** to **NOTE** the contents of the report.

### G12/09/19 Golf Professional's Report

The Committee considered exempt report 61/19 presenting an update on golf course related matters and business and asked questions of the Golf Professional. It was noted that the Golf course is performing financially significantly better that the last financial year with the income for Green fees being up by £10,000, Societies up by £15,000 and buggy hire up by £3,500.

It was **RESOLVED** to **NOTE** the contents of the exempt report.

#### G13/09/19 General Manager's Report

The Committee considered exempt report 62/19 presenting an update on the business activities and finance of The View and asked questions of the General Manager.

It was **RESOLVED** to **NOTE** the contents of the exempt report.

It was also noted that both the View team and the team providing the golf course have performed very well this year and that many compliments are received for both on a regular basis.

# G14/09/19 Society Naming

The Committee considered exempt report 59/19 providing a summary of actions taken by the Golf Club and Town Clerk in relation to a Seaford Head Golf Club society name.

It was **RESOLVED** to **NOTE** the summary of actions taken by the Golf Club and Town Clerk in relation to a Seaford Head Golf Club society name.

It was also **RESOLVED** to **REQUIRE** the WG Society to submit the letter as agreed to the Town Clerk by the time of the next meeting on the 1<sup>st</sup> October 2019.

# G15/09/19 Additional Meeting

The Committee considered calling an extra meeting of the Golf and The View Committee.

It was **RESOLVED** to **CALL** an extra meeting of the Golf and The View Committee to take place Tuesday 1<sup>st</sup> October 2019 at 7pm.

The meeting closed at 7.25pm.

Councillor Alan Latham
Chair of the Golf & The View Committee